



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert Healy, City Manager

Date May 14, 1986

From *M. Teso*
George Teso, Traffic Director

Reference

Subject Council Order #21 dated May 5, 1986 - "Reserved Parkign For Handicapped Persons"

The following is a report on our activities to change the "Please" signs to "Reserved Parking For Handicapped Persons Tow Away Zone" in the residential areas of the City of Cambridge.

During January, letters and applications were mailed to the 100 people who had "Please" signs in front of their home. Thirty-three (33) applications were not returned and they are being contacted by members of the Commission on Handicapped Persons. The returned applications were broken down into four categories.

Wanted "Please" signs Removed	7
Wanted "Please" signs to Remain	25
"Please" signs to be changed to Reserved	28
Requests Incomplete	7
Total	<u>67</u>

Regulation 86-15 was promulgated on May 12, 1986 and becomes effective June 5, 1986. It is our intention to have the "Reserved Parking For Handicapped Person" signs installed by June 5, 1986.

On January 23, we met with Gail Enman, Director of the Commission on Handicapped Persons to go over the differences between the Commissions' proposal for citywide "Reserved H.P." spaces and our recommendations. At that time, a copy of our review of their proposal was given to Gail Enman. Their revised proposal was received by my office on April 23 and we are presently reviewing it. It is our intention to promulgate regulations for those locations we all agree upon shortly. The locations on which we disagree will be discussed with the Commission and resolved.

LMP:rd

WM 14 5 23 PM '86

RECEIVED
MAY 14 2 53 PM '86
OFFICE OF THE
CITY MANAGER



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 19, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 24 regarding implementation of the Resident Tow Zone program and additional on-street parking spaces for handicapped persons, I submit the attached report from George Teso, Director of Traffic and Parking. As Mr. Teso points out, the "Reserved Parking for Handicapped" signs will be installed by June 5, 1986. In addition, the Traffic and Parking Department is working with the Commission on Handicapped Persons to finalize a proposal for additional on-street "Reserved Handicapped Parking" spaces.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 11 S-366

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 24
on implementation of the Resident Tow Zone
program & additional on-street parking spaces
for handicapped persons.

In City Council,

May 19, 1986

Placed on File